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MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL DCCECE HNU USDA CACFP PROGRAMS
FROM: DCCECE / HNU
DATE: AUGUST 12, 2022

SUBJECT:  2022-2023 CACFP AT-RISK ONLINE REFRESHER TRIANING AVAILABLE

CACFP At-Risk Refresher Online Annual Training
Program Year 2022-2023 Guidelines:

. The Arkansas Department of Human Services
I‘Jg*ﬂbﬁu (DHS), Health and Nutrition Unit (NHU) has

SAREIOOP v updated the CACFP At-Risk Refresher Online
| Training and the Survey Monkey Quiz for the
2022-2023 Program Year.

Please click on link below to view the online
training video. At the end of the training, follow the
instructions to complete the Survey Monkey quiz to obtain a certificate and credit for completing
the CACFP At-Risk training.

Reminder, participants should receive an instant score upon successful completion of the
refresher and individuals must score a 70% or higher to pass the quiz. Certificates will be
emailed following completion of the course.

YouTube Video: https://youtu.be/Wt0JJ23-d60o
Survey Monkey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/At-RiskOnlineRefresherQuiz_2022-2023

New!! To use the QR code to access the quiz, open your smart phone camera and hold over
the code and scan and click the link that pops up...

For questions or concerns please contact:

Stephanie Clowers,

Training Project Manager
stephanie.clowers@dhs.arkansas.gov
501-416-9422

We Care. We Act. We Change Lives.
humanservices.arkansas.gov
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